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Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson

Sent: Thursday, January 07, 2010 3:39 PM

To: 'kellie.milliken@cablemarine.com'

Cc: Ajhar, Rebecca

Subject: Incomplete Air General Permit (AGP) Registration Forms for Surface Coating Operations @
West & East Yards _

Attachments: 0112475-003-AG;CableMarinelncdbaWestYard. pdf 01 12474 003-

\AG CableMarlnelncdbaEastYard pdf

Dear Ms. Milliken,
Good afternoon!

Earlier this afternoon | placed a call to Mr. George Cable and was advised that he was unavailable. The nice young lady
who answered the phone asked if she could assist me, and when I described the situation she provided me with your
name and number.

| left a telephone message for you earlier this afternoon, but since | found your e-mail address on the Cable Marine Inc
website | thought | would go ahead and take the advantage and advise you that the subject item registration forms
submitted for renewal of the respective Surface Coating AGP'’s are considered incomplete until such time the required
information on page eight (8) of each form is provided. | have attached scanned copies (in pdf color format) of each for
your reference. | have highlighted in yellow, the specific areas that need to be addressed.

There are twenty (20) days remaining in the mandatory thirty (30) day process and review period. Should we not receive
the information prior to the end of the review period, | will have to deny those entitlements and | would prefer not to have
to do that. '

If you have any questions, comments or concerns please e-mail or call.
Thank you for your time and consideration in this matter.
Have a great day and a Happy New Year!

Sincerely,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES III 7
FL Dept of Environmental Protection :

_Div. of Air Resource Management

Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources

Air General Permit Program

Tel. (850) 921-9586

FAX (850) 922-6979

1CG-#345
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COMMUNICATE

in piain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may
therefore be subject to public disclosure
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